Symn Waters

From: Symn Waters

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 7:59 AM

To: 'cjpevan@wentworthchambers.com.au'

Cc: 'isparks@nswbar.asn.au'; 'raoulwilson@8wentworth.com.au’;

'paulmenzies@8wentworth.com.au’; 'gmcgrath@8wentworth.com.au’
Subject: Misconduct of instructing solicitor - barrister's overriding duty to the Court

Attachments: 2021 01 18 - Letter to the Australian Federal Police - E-mails to Christopher Bevan,
barrister, 8 Wentworth Chambers.pdf; 2020 03 30 - Letter to Michael Jones - excess
funds.pdf

Dear Mr Bevan

It is now four weeks since my E-mail to you of 11 January 2021 and eight weeks since my E-mail of
14 December 2020 (both below). You have responded to neither.

As can be seen, there is no question as to the criminal behaviours of your acquaintances, nor is there any
question to your protection of same; with such raising serious concerns as to why you are beholden to those
carrying out criminal activities.

Further, as a barrister-at-law, you would be more than familiar with section 316(1) of the Crimes Act 1900
(NSW), and your protection of the said individuals places you in breach of such, with such breach being in
itself a criminal offence.

You would no doubt be aware that the above has now been raised with the Australian Federal Police as part
of their consideration of the unlawful behaviours of Terence Goldberg, Michael Jones and Jon Lindsay. As
you probably know, and given the movement of monies as obtained by fraudulent means on the part of the
aforesaid persons, a detailed submission was made to the AFP in 2020. Find attached copy of letter to the
Australian Federal Police of 18 January 2021.

In relation to the said movement of monies on the part of Michael Jones and Terence Goldberg, I attach copy
of correspondence to Michael Jones of 30 March 2020. Like yourself, both Michael Jones and Terence

Goldberg refuse to respond to any communication as sent regarding the wrongdoing that is taking place.

I copy this E-mail to Ms Jocelyn Sparks, Director of Professional Standards at the Bar Association of NSW,
among others.

Yours faithfully

Symn Waters
20 Newman Street
Newtown NSW 2042

Tel: 02 9557 2885
Mob: 0435 222 456
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